SITE NUMBER: WA-V-399
ADDRESS: Between 29 and 35 South Martin Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: St. Michael's Catholic Church, 459/794,
private
BUILDING DATE: 1866

St. Michael's Church is an east-facing, vertically massed,
two-story, three-bay, brick, freestanding, ecclesiastical
structure. The building, which is set slightly back from the
public-right-of-way, rests on a stone foundation and is laid in
common bond. The front-gable, artificial shingle roof has a brick
dentilled cornice and a single brick chimney. The facade of the
building presents a flat, unadorned surface, except for the frame,
entrance vestibule that projects slightly at the center bay. It
holds a set of paneled double-doors that are topped by an arched,
stained glass transom. There are small, round-arched stained glass
windows at the gallery level in the right and left bays. The
building is topped by a short, open, frame, hipped-roof bellfry.
A cornerstone indicates that the structure was erected in 1866.

The church is indicated on both the 1877 and 1922 maps of
Clear Spring. The 1922 Sanborn notes that it is a Roman Catholic
church that was heated by a stove and light with oil lamps.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of

Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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